

Several issues

Rayborn, Christopher <Christopher.Rayborn@catalent.com>

20 de agosto de 2012 20:52

Para: Carolina Capouya <ccapouya@contract.com.uy>, "Viola, Alejandra" <Alejandra.Viola@catalent.com>

Cc: Xenia Lussich <xlussich@contract.com.uy>

All,

Please see my responses below.

Best Regards,

Chris Rayborn

Business Leader - Uruguay

T (+598) 2518 2380

Catalent Pharma Solutions

more products. better treatments. reliably supplied.™



Catalent Pharma Solutions e-mail is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary, or otherwise private information. If you have received an email in error, please notify the Catalent sender immediately and delete the original. Any other use of the email by you is prohibited.

From: Carolina Capouya [mailto:ccapouya@contract.com.uy]

Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 4:59 PM

To: Viola, Alejandra; Rayborn, Christopher

Cc: Xenia Lussich

Subject: Several issues

Alejandra / Christopher,

Some issues to be defined:

1) Alejandra, please send me an email with the final definitions we spoke about regarding the access control on both doors.**[Rayborn, Christopher]** Please install the same access controls on both doors.

2) As I told Alejandra today, it is urgent to define if the doors will be opened through the phones and how. There are three areas involved in these works: access control, electricity and telephony. Each part must know exactly what to do and up to what extent, since these works require a lot of coordination and they all have a work plan to comply with. Our electrician has already started to work and needs to know how you would like to proceed. That is why we should have this definition ideally by tomorrow. We don't want this affect the work period agreed.**[Rayborn, Christopher]** I have not received enough information on this (Alejandra can you please advise?).

3) Regarding the timers on the HVAC we are looking for the best solution in accordance to the buildings technical's determining factors. I'll prepare an Additional including this issue and light movement sensors.**[Rayborn, Christopher]** Timers are not absolutely necessary for the HVAC as long as we have a single control point on turning them off and on. I just want something that makes sense. Let me know what solutions you come up with. I am still interested in the motion sensors for the lights.

4) Firemen Department Authorization: at the beginning, WTC FZ was in charge of doing all the paperwork related to this authorization, now it the FZ user who has to be in charge of it. We can do all the paperwork, procedures, pay fees and then invoice them to you, or if you prefer you can do it directly. **[Rayborn, Christopher]** Please take care of this item on our behalf and bill us for the fees and services.

you can do it directly. *pkayborn, Christopher* Please take care of this item on our behalf and bill us for the fees and services.

The sooner you can give us some feedback on these issues we can move forward more smoothly. Thanks!

Regards,

Arq. Carolina Capouyá

ccapouya@contract.com.uy



L. A. de Herrera 1248 | 811
World Trade Center Montevideo,
Uruguay

Tel/Fax: [+598 2622 8291](tel:+59826228291)

[+598 2623
5529](tel:+59826235529)



Una empresa
socio del grupo



www.contract.com.uy



Por favor, considere el medio ambiente antes de imprimir este e-mail.

Esta comunicación y sus archivos anexos son para uso exclusivo del destinatario y contienen información CONFIDENCIAL. De haber recibido esta comunicación por error, o si Ud. no es uno de los destinatarios consignados, le solicitamos eliminar este correo electrónico -conjuntamente con sus adjuntos- de su sistema y contactarse con el remitente. Muchas gracias.